
From: Bradnock, Erin <Erin.Bradnock@tepunaaonui.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 28 March 2025 12:09 PM 
To: Pheona Hurley <Pheona.Hurley@parliament.govt.nz> 
Cc: TPA Min Services <minservices@tepunaaonui.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Updated talking points 
 
Kia ora Pheona,  
 
Here are talking points from Manda re Te Pūkotahitanga matters.  
We have a Comms piece on this coming from Deb today, please let me know if you would like this 
item presented differently. Ie how Talking points sit at the bottom of an AM: 
 

• Th e  Min is t e r is  g ra t e fu l fo r t h e  e xp e rt ise  a n d  a d vice  p ro vid e d  t o  h e r 
t h ro u g h  Te  P ū ko t a h it a n g a  a n d  g re a t ly va lu e s  t h e  w isd o m  a n d  
p e rsp e c t ive s  t h e y h a ve  p ro vid e d  t o  d a t e .  

• Th e  Min is t e r a lso  kn o w s t h e  p re vio u s Min is t e r w o u ld  e xt e n d  h e r 
g ra t it u d e  a s  w e ll.  

• Th e  Min is t e r w o u ld  b e n e fit  fro m  a n  a d viso ry g ro u p  t h a t  ca n  p ro vid e  
h e r w it h  a d vice  a n d  in sig h t s  t h a t  re p re se n t  a  b ro a d e r c ro ss -se c t io n  
o f co m m u n it ie s  a n d  w h ā n a u  a ffe c t e d  b y fa m ily vio le n ce  a n d  se xu a l 
vio le n ce .  

• W it h  t h e se  re fle c t io n s  in  m in d , t h e  Min is t e r in t e n d s t o  se e k Ca b in e t  
a p p ro va l t o  d ise st a b lish  Te  P ū ko t a h it a n g a  a n d  co n sid e r fu tu re  
o p t ion s . 

• No  fo rm a l ch a n g e s ca n  b e  m a d e  t o  t h e  cu rre n t  s t ru c t u re  w it h o u t  
Ca b in e t  a p p ro va l.  

• Th e  t im in g  fo r t h is  h a s  n o t  ye t  b e e n  d e t e rm in e d , b u t  w ill like ly b e  in  
la t e  Ma y o r e a rly Ju n e .  

• Te rm s fo r t h e  co -ch a irs  a n d  m e m b e rs  w ill e n d  o n  30  Ju n e  20 25 a n d  
w o n ’t  b e  e xt e n d e d . 

• Te  P u n a  Ao n u i a n d  t h e  Min is t e r w o u ld  like  t o  a g re e  w it h  t h e  co -
ch a irs  a n d  g ro u p  m e m b e rs  t h e  p ro ce ss  fo r co m m u n ica t in g  t h is  
in t e n t  w ith  ke y s t a ke h o ld e rs . 

• Th is  in c lu d e s  c la rifyin g  ke y ro le s  a n d  re sp o n sib ilit ie s  a n d  u p h o ld in g  
co n sis t e n t  a n d  c le a r m e ssa g in g .  

o W e  re co m m e n d  t h a t  t h e  Co -Ch a irs  in fo rm  t h e  o t h e r rō p ū  
m e m b e rs  o n  Mo n d a y 31 Ma rch .  

 
.  

• Of p a rt icu la r n o t e  is  t h e  re q u ire m e n t  fo r a ll in vo lve d  p e o p le  t o  
m a in t a in  a  le ve l o f p ro fe ss io n a lism  a n d  co n fid e n t ia lit y a ro u n d  t h is  
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m a t t e r. All p a rt ie s  m u st  a ckn o w le d g e  t h e  re q u e st  is  s t ill t o  g o  b e fo re  
Ca b in e t  a n d  n o  in fo rm a t io n  a b o u t  fu t u re  p la n s  ca n  b e  
co m m u n ica t e d  u n t il a ft e r t h a t  h a s  h a p p e n e d . Th is  co n fid e n t ia lit y is  
re q u ire d  b y t h e  MO J co d e  o f co n d u c t . 

• Th e re  is  a n  o p p o rt u n it y fo r Te  P ū ko t a h it a n g a  t o  co n sid e r t h e  le g a cy 
t h e y w o u ld  like  t o  le a ve . Th is  in c lu d e s  e m b e d d in g  Firs t  P rin c ip le s , 
a n d  co m p le t in g  th e  Mā o ri Ou t co m e s Fra m e w o rk (To io ra ) t h a t  is  in  
p ro g re ss .  

• Te  P ū ko t a h it a n g a  w ill like ly a lso  n e e d  t o  g ive  t h o u g h t  t o  t h e  fin a l 
q u a rt e r fo r t h is  ye a r, a n d  co n sid e r w h a t  n e e d s t o  h a p p e n  b e fo re  t h e  
e n d  o f t h e ir t e rm s. Te  P u n a  Ao n u i s t a ff w ill su p p o rt  t h is  a t  a n  
o p e ra t io n a l le ve l t o  e n su re  a s  sm o o t h  a  t ra n sit io n  a s  p o ssib le .  

 
Ngā mihi 
Erin 
 
 




